








Judge F. Marocco 
c/o Inquiry Counsel Kate McGrann 
Without prejudice. 
Re: the inquiry’s letter of June 28, 2019. 
  
In your letter you again refer to my sharing “confidential information.” As the evidence shows, there 
was no confidential information shared by me.  
  
Par. 278 of the Foundation Document notes that Mr. Bonwickonly said that PowerStream’s presentation 
was “well received” without identifying a source. This sounds to me like a generic and non-committal 
comment made to a bidder rather than anything confidential.  
  
These interviews were to determine both the interests of the potential bidders and their qualifications, 
but were not bids. All the information presented in them by the potential bidders was publicly available. 
This was not confidential. All of the potential bidders were fully aware of the process and the schedule 
of events as explained to them in these meetings by the SPTT. 
  
The September, 2011, SPTT interviews were held a full month before council even approved sending out 
an RFP to the potential bidders. Council assessed the bidders based on the RFPs, not on their SPTT 
interviews.  
  
You suggest it was my responsibility to, “ensure that the Town retained appropriate and independent 
legal counsel to advise it on the share sale transaction.” That is not the responsibility of the Deputy 
Mayor’s position, or that of any elected official, but rather lies within the domain of the CAO.  
  
According to the CAO job description (attached) prepared by Ray & Berndston in April 2009 for the CAO 
recruitment process of that council (emphasis added),  
  
“The position is responsible to Council for administration and coordination of the delivery of 
services to the municipality's residents and businesses in a manner that will ensure the sustainable 
utilization of human, financial and physical resources of the municipality.” (p. 5) 
  
The duties of the CAO included, but were not limited to (emphasis added): 
  
P. 5 
"Making and authorizing expenditures and entering into contacts on behalf of the municipality." 
  
"Monitoring the delivery of municipal services through the various department heads to ensure that 
[they meet] Council's approved business plans and budget." 
  
"Monitoring purchasing and tendering procedures to ensure that the policies of Council are followed." 
  
P.6 
"Developing appropriate communications procedures to ensure that all members of staff are informed 
regarding policies and directions of council." 
  



"Developing and maintaining liaison with officials, groups, agencies and government departments as is 
necessary to secure information and advice that will assist Council and promote the interests of the 
municipality." 
  
"Ensuring that [C]ouncil receives staff reports on agenda items that provide a background, technical 
analysis, sustainable analysis and a recommendation sufficient for Council to make an informed 
decision." 
  
"Providing advice to the Mayor and Council on agenda items during Council and Committee meetings." 
  
I also recommend you read the April, 2011 performance evaluation of the CAO position conducted by 
Mayor Cooper with her comments on the CAO’s improving the working relationship with council, the 
understanding of council’s direction, and communications skills. 
  
Further, as the evidence has shown and witnesses have testified, the town DID have its own legal 
counsel: Aird & Berlis was the town’s legal firm. Three lawyers from that firm were involved in advising 
council, making presentations and drawing up the documents during the entire sale process. At no point 
were they not involved. 
  
Since the town was the sole shareholder of the CollusCorporation, the council of the day did not believe 
that the interests of the town were separate or distinct from those of the utility. Collus had always acted 
in a cooperative, complementary manner for the best interests of the town, with town approval. The 
town had political representation on the Collus board to raise any issues about divergent interests. 
Council also had to approve the utility’s business plan in public every year, offering an opportunity to 
discern and debate whether the interests of the utility were the same as those of the town.  
  
I cannot recall any concerns raised by any member of council or staff during any meetings that there was 
any difference of opinion about the business goals of Collus and the town. Everyone appeared to believe 
the interests of the town and the utility were aligned and complementary. 
  
It was up to the CAO and the town’s legal firm to ensure that the town’s interests were represented in 
any negotiations, not the responsibility of elected representatives. I cannot recall the administration 
suggesting that the town’s interests were not fully represented by Aird & Berlis. 
  
Please refer to my previous letter for my response on the remainder of the contents of your letter. 
  
Respectfully, 
Rick Lloyd 
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